



COMMITTEE MEETING OF SOUTH CHESHIRE HARRIERS

9th July 2018 AT THE VAGRANTS

ATTENDEES:, Steve Whincup, Natalie Bailey, Mike Stevens, Alasdair Dyde, Pat Hudson, Cathy Atherton, Phil Cliff, Andy Painter, Gill Gibbons, Sue Poole, James Simpson, Neil Jones

APOLOGIES: David Nimmo, Claire Harrison, Simon Walker, Lindsay Ankers, Paul Morris

MATTERS ARISING

5k race 2 had 166 entries & about 100 ran, great turnout of Marshals.

20 miler has 81 entries, finalising route this week, course has been remeasured & Simon Daly is helping with the set up. This will be his last year doing this.

Marshal letter will be sent after the last 5krace has been. Many thanks to those who have already helped!

Hellraiser – a prize of a Buff has been decided on costing £2.50 each, we have a new sponsor in addition to Lee Wilkinson & a new form has been issued.

Carfest – plenty of helpers.

Secretary Report

283 paid up members, .

Treasure Report

The Club is in a healthy position. £1952 in the Bank at present after paying affiliation costs plus £400 for charity

Race Managers

<http://www.southcheshireharriers.org.uk/championship/champroad.html>

Men currently 1st & Ladies 2nd in Cheshire GP

AOB

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 10th September 2018